tuthillm

D R = “
From: Events WineRun5k <events@winerunSk.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 11:51 AM

To: tuthillm

Subject: Re: Hidden Hills 5k run 8/31

Attachments: course route.png

Good morning, Melanie,

I'hope you had a great Christmas yesterday. | am emailing to get permission to host the 3rd annual 5k
run in Knoxville on Saturday, July 19th at 9:00 am.

Lastyear we had 40 runners and were able to keep them on sidewalks and it went well. I'm expecting the
same amount possibly 75 if we have a great turnout.

Attached is the same course map that we used last year.
Thank you,

Andy Jordan
309-868-1843

On Thu, Aug 22, 2024 at 9:45 AM Events WineRun5k <events@winerun5k.com> wrote:
Good morning,

- We are sitting at 35 runners for the 2nd annual Hidden Hills 5k run on Saturday, August 31stat9am. The
course route is the same as last year. It should be a very short and quick event. | was checkingin to see
~ ifyou need anything else from our end this year?

Thank you,

Andy

Andy Jordan

Wine Run Events, LLC
309-868-1843
https://winerun5k.com/
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